





Each liaison to report back at the next meeting

Whetu and Gary to reply to darts and snooker re: their request for funds

DB rep feed- back: We will look at splitting the lines so we can get Monteiths on tap and retain our usual beers. Look at providing a wider range and possibly rotating a tap to try out different beers.

Big screen TV Debbie will donate a big screen TV to the Club.

There was some discussion around where we are heading. As a business we will look at small incremental improvements, eg the sound system, the outside while building the bank balance to ensure resilience (e.g. covid-19 lockdowns)

D K Dalbeth

President Raglan Club